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 PART B – BIDDING PROCEDURES 

Revise: B2.1 to read: The Submission Deadline is 4:00 pm Winnipeg time, January 16, 2023. 

 

DRAWINGS 

Replace: 805-2022_DRAWING_E1.0-R1 with 805-2022_DRAWING_E1.0-R2 

805-2022_DRAWING_E2.0-R1 with 805-2022_DRAWING_E2.0-R2 

805-2022_DRAWING_E3.0-R1 with 805-2022_DRAWING_E3.0-R2 

805-2022_DRAWING_E6.0-R1 with 805-2022_DRAWING_E6.0-R2 

805-2022_DRAWING_E7.0-R1 with 805-2022_DRAWING_E7.0-R2 

805-2022_DRAWING_E8.0-R1 with 805-2022_DRAWING_E8.0-R2 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

Q1: Drawing E7.0 single line shows CDP-EP1 with no main breaker, the panel schedule shows that it should have a 
main breaker.  This is the same for all the new panels.   

 A1: New Panels CDP-EP1, EP-C, EP-D, EP-E, EP-F, NP-A, NP-B do not require main circuit breakers. 

Q2: Is CDP-EP1 required to have a main breaker and be service entrance rated? 

 A2: No. 

Q3: Can we use an alternate for the emergency lighting, and regular lighting? 

 A3: Emergency lighting – No alternate, specified make/model to match existing. Regular Lighting TYPE “U”, 
alternate needs to be submitted in accordance with Tender conditions. 
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Q4: What is the kaic rating on breakers? 

 A4: As per drawing E7.0-R1 GENERAL NOTES 4. 

Q5: Does the fire station need to be fully operational during electrical upgrade? If so, what’s the allowed duration of 
time we can do a shutdown the power for? 

 A5: WFPS has allowed shut downs of up to 4 hours in the past for other renovation projects. It is ideal for the 
station to be able to remain open during the electrical upgrades. WFPS and the City of Winnipeg will rely on the 
contractor to come up with a plan that is acceptable to all parties. 

Q6: Are we replacing exit signs one for one? 

 A6: Yes, and recircuit to new EBB-3 per drawing E3.0-R1, Reno note 9. 

Q7: Can I get clarification on drawing E4.0 note 2? Is additional cable required? 

 A7: Additional supports of TECK cable and/or re-pathway may be required to meet Code. 

Q8: Are we required to run new feeders for PNL-A & PNL EP-B? 

 A8: Yes, as per drawing E7.0-R1. 

Q9: Are we only re circuiting PNL-M? 

 A9: No. 

 

 

 

 


